From: Mark Cronenwett

To: joanna@2dobermans.com; Keller Mackie; Brandon Wolf; Michael Zientz; Nick Frame; Rafael Rebong; Litigation
Eilings

Subject: RE: STOP MARCH 5 FORECLOSURE NOTICE: 46 KINGWOOD GREENS DR, KINGWOOD 77339

Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 2:09:19 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Ms. Burke,

No sale occurred.

Mark D. Cronenwett

Mackie Wolf Zientz & Mann, PC
14160 N. Dallas Parkway, Suite 900
Dallas, TX 75254

Direct: (214) 635-2670

Main: (214) 635-2650

Fax: (214) 635-2686
mcronenwett@mwzmlaw.com

http://mwzmlaw.com/

MACKIE WOLF
LIENTZ MANN

Arkansas Tennessee
Texas

Information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
telephone. Thank you.

From: joanna@2dobermans.com <joanna@2dobermans.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 1:46 PM

To: Keller Mackie <kmackie@mwzmlaw.com>; Brandon Wolf <bwolf@mwzmlaw.com>; Michael
Zientz <mzientz@mwzmlaw.com>; Mark Cronenwett <mcronenwett@mwzmlaw.com>; Nick Frame
<NFrame@mwzmlaw.com>; Rafael Rebong <rrebong@mwzmlaw.com>; Litigation Filings
<litigationfilings@mwzmlaw.com>

Subject: RE: STOP MARCH 5 FORECLOSURE NOTICE: 46 KINGWOOD GREENS DR, KINGWOQOD 77339

Good afternoon
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MACKIE WOLF
ZIENTZ MANN





MARCH 6, 2024 LETTER
See attached letter. A fax copy has been sent to your offices.

Sincerely,

Joanna Burke

joanna@2dobermans.com
Tel: (832) 466-9015

Fax: (866) 705-0576

“Membership in the bar is a privilege burdened with conditions. A fair
private and professional character is one of them. Compliance with that
condition is essential at the moment of admission; but it is equally essential
afterwards. A lawyer is received into that ancient fellowship for something
more than private gain. A lawyer becomes an officer of the court, and, like
the court itself, an instrument or agency to advance the ends of justice.”

- Wescott Agri-Prods., Inc. v. Sterling State Bank, Inc., 682 F.3d 1091,
1095 (8th Cir. 2012)

From: joanna@?2dobermans.com <joanna@2dobermans.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 10:29 AM

To: 'kmackie@mwzmlaw.com' <kmackie@mwzmlaw.com>; 'bwolf@mwzmlaw.com'
<bwolf@mwzmlaw.com>; 'mzientz@mwzmlaw.com' <mzientz@mwzmlaw.com>;
'mcronenwett@mwzmlaw.com' <mcronenwett@mwzmlaw.com>; 'Nframe@mwzmlaw.com'

<Nframe@mwzmlaw.com>; 'rrebong@mwzmlaw.com' <rrebong@mwzmlaw.com>;
"litigationfilings@mwzmlaw.com' <litigationfilings@mwzmlaw.com>
Subject: STOP MARCH 5 FORECLOSURE NOTICE: 46 KINGWOOD GREENS DR, KINGWOOD 77339

Good morning,

See attached letter with enclosures. A fax copy has been sent to your
offices.

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
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